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Bowman, Gregory

/fýD From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bowman, Gregory /I O/P
Thursday, January 06, 2011 12:10 PM
Zaki, Tarek
RE: List of Items Coming to the Commission

Got it. Thanks again for turning this around so quickly.

f&-: From: Zaki, Tarek
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 11:56 AM
TO: Bowman, Gregory
Cc: Armstrong, Kenneth; Hudson, Daniel; Rini, Brett; Cupidon, Les
Subject: RE: List of Items Coming to the Commission

\-'e u:r",l.::',se th~e focioTvvi: g ch_ i ! qe:,e ,

1. We don't anticipate an ACRS meeting in April on SOARCA. So, please remove that Part. A
suLcommittee meeting will probably happen, but it will be down the road a bit.
(We are aware that level-3 PRA is having an ACRS subcommittee meeting in April but are unsure how
that language got transferred to the SOARCA line item. SOARCA had an ACRS subcommittee
meeting on June 21. 2010. These projects are expected to he presented as a joint SECY but triost of
the steps iead~h.; to the end product wont be in parallel. We do expect to brief the AOCRS prior to the
ro~or, Q(oirfQ t :.',i, Conimission. hut Itis 'vill happen laler lhsn April and mos! likely sometime i' the

-2. , t- e r.intes ýOiumn for the L.•vel 3 PRA entry to ref let t•e fo!icwing:
StaF( b:iek. e A .R subcon .itte. '1 1/17/10. ACRS piar,-, to issue ielter after full comm itee ;,eetg in

.,prjii

I also attached the ernails from Ken. Dan, Brett, and Les with their input to this rincluding no comments) So
please give any of us a call if you have any questions.

Thanks.
n re ik"

.D From: Bowman, Gregory
Sent; Wednesday, January 05, 2011 11:06 AM
To: Zaki, Tarek
Subject: RE: List of Items Coming to the Commission

Outside of Scope

o)

.,..~

wmit)manon In thi~s record wa delfteO in
Pswoordae wit th.Fl mO Io 10Mf
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From: Bowman, Gregory
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 7:23 AM
To: Zaki, Tarek
Subject: List of Items-Coming to the Commission

Tarek,

I hope you had a nice holiday.

Outside of Scope

Th~nk• for the. h~ln ,,

Greg


